Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
January 10, 2019

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

55 Mahogany Run
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 270 sq. ft. sunroom located to the rear
of the home.

4 Saddle Brook
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 169 sq. ft. sunroom and a 588 sq. ft.
second floor addition.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

100 Hahnemann Trail

The Applicant is requesting design review for three projects; a 150 sqg. ft. addition on one of the
cottages, a covered shed adjacent to the service area and a prefabricated storage shed adjacent to
the cottages.

790 Linden Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for exterior modifications to convert space from a
professional office to a dental office.

3350 Monroe Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for a 62.6 sq. ft. business identification sign.

COMMENTS ON MONROE GOLF CLUB PROJECT

DISCUSSION ON HISTORIC HOME DESIGNATION

OTHER - REVIEW OF 12/13/2018 MINUTES



Draft
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes
December 13, 2018

PRESENT
Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, David Wigg, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro

David Wigg, Vice Chairman, opened the meeting at 6:55 pm.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

An update on the demolition legislation was given; no vote has been taken on the matter. Bonnie Salem
and Paul Whitbeck attended the Town Board meeting and reported on the progress. A discussion was
held on which Board Planning or Design Review should have approval on whether a home is demolished.
The Town Board is now reviewing the legislation and a Public Hearing on the final draft will be held. Any
further comments should be directed to the Town Board. Board members feel the legislation to be drafted
should benefit the Town as opposed to being made easier for potential developers.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

e 15 Windmill Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 607 sq. ft. second floor master suite.

The architect Arthur Renauto, representing the homeowners Mr. and Mrs. Moynihan, was present.
He explained that materials (siding, roofing and windows) will match the existing. The porch columns
will be thickened to 10” x 10” to give a more contemporary style. A front entryway and and second

story gable will be added.

The Board felt that this upgrade is appropriate to the neighborhood and complementary to the style of
the home.

David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted. Paul Whitbeck seconded.
All Ayes.

e 31 Aden Hill
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1796 sq. ft. new single story home.

Jeff Brokaw representing Morrell Builders was present.

Board members commented on the number of architectural elements on the front elevation. They felt
two elements would be more attractive than three.

David Wigg moved to approved the application with the recommendation that two elements be on the
front elevation. John Mitchell seconded.



All Ayes.

e 12 Ravenna Crescent
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 3562 sq. ft. two story new dwelling.

Jim Connaughton of Coventry Ridge Development Corporation was present to discuss the application
with the Board. Mr. Connaughton indicated that the colors would be neutral.

The Board noted that this design fits nicely into the existing neighborhood.
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted. Kathleen Cristman seconded.
All Ayes.

OTHER

The Board discussed outreach to owners of designated homes and agreed to put this item on the January
agenda.

REVIEW OF 11/08/2018 MINUTES

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes with one correction. Paul Whitbeck seconded.
All Ayes.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B18-000213

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 55 Mahogany PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-2-12

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Walter, Kevin A

Applicant: Woodstone Custom Homes Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a sun room. The sun
room will be located to the rear of the home and will be approximately 270 sq. ft. Siding will match
existing the existing home.

Meeting Date: January 10, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

37 Mahogany Run
Lot Size: 32,2344 sqft
Lot Width: 133 ft
Eldg Line Depth; 50 ft
Side Yard: Min 10/ Tatal 30
Ma< Bldg Footprint: 4,522 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 12,894 sqft

50 |.. 50

Sp

55 Mahogary Run
Lot Size: 26,571.6 sqft
Lot Width: 135 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft
SideYard: Mind 0/ Total 30
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,329 sqgft
Mex Lot |@MWerage: 10,625 sqft

53 Mahogany Run
Lot Size: 28,314 sqft
Lot Width 133 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft
SideYard: Min 10/ Total 30
Mz Bldg Footprint: 4,416 soft
Max Lot Coverage: 11,326 sqft

51 Mahogary Run
Lot Size: 35,719.2 sqft
Lot Width: 136 ft
Eldg Line Depth: 50 ft
Side Yard: Min 10/ Tatal 30
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,579 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 14,288 s qft

Printed January 3, 2019 1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
I T T T T T T T T
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

2.

24.

30.

3l.

32.
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERSY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HYAC EQUIPMENT, HYAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHOWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE OANER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE GARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PSSl FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS

3500 P3| PORCH

3500 PSl 6ARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C40 N-|, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2.
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, I/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS6. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-26. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AISC
MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE |I150 PS| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

NOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPFLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING.

PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHONN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, NINDONWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
WEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE

LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOPE PER R 703.& OF THE

RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK (2015)

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS &IVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLOWING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (2015).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 Pk
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 30 PSFE
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PSF

ALL NWORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

NWORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE ONNER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS WILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK 1S
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WNILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION NWORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE OANER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS NHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID |S PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER 1S CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY
UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION
DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES

TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND AFPPROVALS REGUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JRISDICTION OVER
THE V‘O%ﬁ.s%cl).NAPPLI.IC_}ABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEN YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS NORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING 1S CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (2015)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I13.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (2015)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR, FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R3049.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEW YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

; 152.32'

\ \ ~ PROPOSED ADDITION
'-\ \ SHADED AREA

eyl
190.00'

L/

_/.
EO'" MIN FRONT SETBACK

FLOT FLAN

SCALE: |'=20.0'

* NOTE: ALL LAND ENGINEERING
TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS

DRAWING INDEX

TITLE PAGE

ELEVATIONS/TYP NOTES

BSMT PLAN/BLDG SECTIONS/TYP NOTES

h (W N |

FLOOR PLAN/ROOF PLAN/TYP NOTES

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH

MEETS OR EXCEEDS PRESCRIPTIVE REQUIREMENTS
PER INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE

(2015 IRC) CLIMATE ZONE - 5

COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED
|. FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 32 32
2. CEILING R-FACTOR 449 44
3. IST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 2|
FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 13+5 2I/BAND JSTS
gA\?ELML'fEF‘JT CONCRETE WALL 15 G?gl'l'clwﬁu-ﬁf OR R-I5 CONTINUOUS
FULL HEIGHT FULL HEIGHT

2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
(IECC) COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMM OF 75% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 1104.1

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOFE SHALL BE
SEALED NITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL

OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN

UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A

HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION 110311

CONDITIONED AND

LE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE

4. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT NATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED TO AT LEAST
R-2. CIRCULATION HOT NATER SYSTEMS SHALL INCULDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY
ACCESSIBLE MANUAL SITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT NATER CIRCULATING
PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION 110334

5. AIR LEAKAGE TEST TO BE CONDUCTED & PERFORMED BY A THIRD PARTY IN COMPLIANCE
WITH 11024.1.2. AIR LEAKAGE RATE MAY NOT EXCEED 3 ACH (CLIMATE ZONE 5)

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC,
WEATHER STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION 110223

7. DUCTHORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINNMUM

OF R-6 PER ll0321

8. MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SECTION NIlO3.6 TO BE MET AITH

CONTINUOUS USE EXHAUST FANS AND
SECTION MI507.3.3 REQUIREMENT.

MAKE-UP AIR CONTROLS, PER

9. MECHANICAL VENTILATION FAN EFFICACY SHALL MEET MINIMUM

REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION NIIO3.6.l.

10. HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SIZED IN
ACCORDANCE NITH SECTION NIIO3.T REQUIREMENTS.

ADDITION TO WALTER RESIDENCE

33 MAHOGANY RUN PITTSFORD, NY

WOODSTONE CUSTOM HOMES

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

.  GROUND SNOW LOAD - 40 PSF R3012 ()

2. HAIND SPEED - |I5 MPH,EXPOSUIREB  R30l.21

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A  R30l1.2 (2)

WEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

HINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

3
4
5
6. TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
1
8
q

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES

0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 1992

Il. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R802l1I

PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.

ARCHITECT
P.C.

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION “ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 20|18
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

SUNROOM ADDITION
M/M WALTER
55 MAHOGANY RUN PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WOODSTONE CUSTOM HOMES

DRAWING:
TITLE PAGE

DRAWN:
PM

DATE: DECEMBER 2018

SCALE: /4"=1-0"

JOBNO.: leM3 74|

SHEET:




— PATRICK J.
A.IA.
TABLE Nll02.4.1.1 AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION ARGHITEGT
COMPONENT CRITERIA P.C.
GENERAL A CONTINVOUS AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED
IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE
BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER ARE SEALED
AIR PERMEABLE INSULATION SHALL NOT BE USED AS A
SEALING MATERIAL ®
| 121 Sully’s Trail
THE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENYELOPE CONTAINS A e
CONTINJOUS AIR BARRIER Pittsford, NY 14534
)
cELNeIATIG R L PR R AT a
ANY GAFS ARE SEALED (585) 264-1330
WALLS CORNERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED (R-3 PER INCH MIN) (585) 264-1333 Fa‘x
JUNCTION OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE 1S SEALED
WNINDOWNS AND DOORS SPACE BETWEEN NINDOWN AND DOOR JAMBS AND WWW. ijal‘chitect. m
FRAMING 15 SEALED N . co
RIM JOISTS §,|ET BI'OA‘IEF'E'SEQRE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN f'l) UNLE55 OTHERV\” SE NOTED NOTIGE:
| | ™~
FLOORS - INCLUDING INSULATION IS INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT | BoRSe &o50 BORS z
ABOVE GARAGE AND CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR DECKING || | 9 IT lllf‘l és\élokémg SEDII:ZARW TIEERSG;IER\F;IEST;\?N'
CANTILEVERED FLOORS B | 6 ROOFING: 30 YR GUARANTEE ASPHALT SHINGLES OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
mSRU LBAA#&"JER 1S INSTALLED AT ANY EXPOSED EDGE OF B | y ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
| | ';" ROOF VENTING: 'SHINGLEVENT' RIDGE VENT ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
T REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
SHAFTS PENETRATIONS DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, KNEE NALLS AND | H » ]
FLUE SHAFTS OPENING TO EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED i 1 g A T N O ATIED BY” FOLLOWED BY
SPACE ARE SEALED % FASCIAS: &
|| 1 DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
- 2080 \ | | s
3 0 . an
NARROW CAVITIES BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO FIT, OR || s¢D| 7 | V FRIEZEBDS: & THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
mgﬁfg_ﬁocr“A\/lTlEs ARE FILLED BY SPRAYED/BLONN || | S AR o oo PROTECTION Ao M
| |_bobo ookd | | coreERDs, 6" PO 57 17 U3, 2 Mo
| | | ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
GARAGE SEPARATION AIR SEALING 15 PROVIDED BETNEEN GARAGE AND CASINGS. 6" CHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECT
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
RECESSED LIGHTING RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES ARE AIR TIGHT, IC RATED, -— M+ ] SIDING: HORIZONTAL TO MATCH EXISTING OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
mNEO%%?%,%%’g 5%’?2%’6‘"" EXCEFTION; FIXTURES S UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OVERHANGS: |2" OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
PLUMBING AND AIRING INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES \ | | | STEPS AND RAILING TO GRADE OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
BATT INSULATION IS CUT TO FIT AROUND NIRING AND \ \ | | RAKE OVERHANGS: 6" oA 'pRh:(?I{ Of ug::;ﬁ%\.f E?Lh:?E::(;-R'I?ENCTTCI)’.C.
PLUMBING, OR SPRAYED/BLONN INSULATION EXTENDS NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
\ \ \ |
BEHIND PIPING AND WIRING | | | | EXISTING GRADE WINDOW MER:  TO MATCH EXISTING WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
SHOWER OR TUB ON SHOWERS AND TUBS ON EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE | | | | | COPYRIGHT 2018
EXTERIOR WALL %%%’?:28’#4’?-”5 éyTééFfO%AﬁEER SEPARATING } } } : : PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
\ \ \
ELECTRICAL OR PHONE AIR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHIND BOXES OR AIR % ‘ ‘ ‘ : :
BOX ON EXTERIOR WALLS SEALED-TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED | |
\ \ \
HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HYAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE BUILDING | \ | | |
ENYELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR OR DRYWALL L J_ J
S R B S ,
FIREPLACE FIREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER e - = == == et —_——————— === = —

REAR ELEVATION

TYPICAL NOTES

1) DOOR MANUFACTURER: PELLA ENCOMPASS

SLIDING 0.10 CFM
IN-SHING HINGED ©.15 CFM

PELLA ENTRY DOORS: 0.30 CFM OR LESS

2) WINDOA AIR INFILTRATION
PELLA 250 SERIES/PELLA ENCOMPASS
DOUBLE HING 0.30 CFM
CASEMENT, AWNING, FIXED 0.05 CFM

3) N/A
4) JOINTS IN DUCT SYSTEM SEALED WITH MASTIC, TAPE OR GASKETING.

5) CLASS | YAPOR RETARDER ON INTERIOR OF 2X4 FRAMED WALLS: RIGID
POLYISOCYANURATE FOAM-FOIL BOARD
CLASS |l YAPOR RETARDER ON INTERIOR OF CEILINGS AND 2X6 FRAMED
NALLS: KRAFT BATTS

6.) MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE |05F
OR BELOWN 55F SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3. —

1) BUILDING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR SUPFLY DUCTS. PROJECT:
) N/A SUNROOM ADDITION
J MM WALTER
d4) THE AIR HANDLER AND ALL DUCTS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE 55 MAHOGANY RUN PITTSFORD, NY
CONDITIONED SPACE. IF ANY DUCTWORK |5 LOCATED COMPLETELY
OUTSIDE OF THE CONDITIONED SPACE THE DUCT TIGHTNESS SHALL BE
VERIFIED PER SECTION 40322 OF THE 2015 ENERGY CONSERVATION CLIENT:
CODE.
10.) ANY SUPPLY DUCTS IN THE ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF NOODSTONE CUSTOM HOMES
R-8. ALL OTHER DUCTS LOCATED COMPLETELY OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING
THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-6. 5
Bole Bol6 Bole soe | || || L DRAWING:
— ELEVATIONS
| “9
] || ®
i ) 3960 3060 3960 soed || || DECEMBER 2018
, |
m , /4u=|| _Ou
4/ === === === R . IeM374l
- |
| | L |
| | |
‘L } EXISTING GRADE | }
e T | | | - |
e - o | | | |
\ ‘ | | | | |
A | | | |
\ | |
. o | | | |
\ | \ I I | \
\ | \ I I | \
A < \ I I | |
Y = — \7‘ - — 4|J _______________________ b | i 77777777777777777777777777777777 -+ - - - - — — — —/ ‘ -
e e e e o o o o o o o e — — — — — — — — — — — — S - - - - - |

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.

] Ou '-,'_O” P.GQ
- 8I_qll . 8/_31/
30 YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES N~ | T % Ro22
= @
O/ I5# FELT UNDERLAYMENT \ (N WINDOW FALL PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE NITH 121 Sully’s Trail
,/2" ADVAN-FEGH SHEATH,NG H H H H 4L ;' 77777 Hfi*fﬂff777‘;’7777;77,746&57,727';’éLfKTT7777t‘77777‘;’7777;*‘7777H77777‘;’7“' SEGT,ONS Rs,2.2, AND R3,22.2 H fo m 14534
L [ [ [ ! S R R N Do it N tts !d’
N | [} [} [} [} [} [} [} [} [} [} [} | R3,22_, W,NDOW 5“_‘_5
AV 0.0.080.0.00.0.9)-N [ I I A I IN DAELLING UNITS, WHERE THE TOP OF THE SILL OF AN OPERABLE
0290000000001 AN ‘ A T A WINDOW OPENING 15 LOCATED LESS THAN 24 INCHES ABOVE THE
1 Y g N S 7 H H ‘ | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
YT 2xecle Jolsts /N A N I FINISHED FLOOR AND GREATER THAN 72 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED (585) 264-1330
ICE PROTECTION PER R405.2.7. XK N I O 1 GRADE OR OTHER SURFACE BELON ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE
~ | I I T T BUILDING: THE OFERABLE WINDON SHALL COMPLY AITH ONE OF THE (585) 264-1333 Fax
| I I I I I I I I I I I | 0 O 6:
2% RAFTERS A I I I. OPERABLE WINDOWS WITH OPENINGS THAT WILL NOT ALLON A
FURRING FOR R-44 INS ! I I I I I I I I I I o 4-INCH-DIAMETER (102 MM) SPHERE TO PASS THROUGH THE OFENING . o
| R I A WHERE THE OPENING IS IN ITS LARGEST OPENED POSITION. www.pjmarchitect.com
METAL DRIP EDGE \ BV I I h | FIRE MEMBRANE | h h h no 2. OPERABLE NINDOWS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITH NINDOW FALL
g =3 I I e} 1 PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2040.
METAL GUTTER ON IX6 FASCIA— la h h h o/ AT 6" OC. | h h h no 3.0OPERABLE WINDOWS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITH NINDOW OPENING
1 W S RNATE i e L I T CONTROL DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH SECTION R312.2.2. NOTICE:
2X4 SOFFIT MEMBERS TO MATCH N 12 R A T - A R312.2.2 WINDON OPENING CONTROL DEVICES. WINDOW OPENING
RooF MEVEER SrAGINS WY : : NI A T A — CONTROL DEVICES SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM 2090, THE AINDO ot
MASTIC UNIVERSAL TRIPLE 4 o~ Al I | | | ! X 3y I I TR o OPENING CONTROL DEVICE, AFTER OPERATION TO RELEASE THE OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
SOFFIT MATERIAL - o) ; | | | | B A5EMENT | | TN i CONTROL DEVICE ALLONING THE WINDOW TO FULLY OFEN, SHALL NOT ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
3 ‘ oo e Y Ny e REDUCE THE NET CLEAR OPENING AREA OF THE WINDOW UNIT TO LESS
s | s SUNROO’\/’ | 0 0 0 14" THK REINF CONC FLR || H JEELESEEEEI S e THAN THE AREA REQUIRED BY SECTION R310.2.. ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
~g ! E E E E n " " K E E I REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HISY'OR HER SEAL
| I I I I I I I I I I | AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
0o TRAY CL& | R L ;}w:::::j HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPEGIFIC
0 2X6 STUDS el6" O0.C. WITH Ill ! i i H H H H H H H H }‘} DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
HIGH DENSITY R-2I N | i i i i i i i i i i 1‘ ,,,,,, _
| I I I I I I I I I I HEF === == pu— THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
| i i i H H H H H H H i W,NDOW 6LAZ,N6 SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
: Lo e N e R o e e e
TAPED AT SEAMS. ) FIRE MEMBRANE L T ReR DECEMOCR 550 40 KNDW 45
TO BOTTOM OF SILL PLATE Il 7/8" I-JOISTS } ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ T — WINDOW GLAZING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL HAZARDOUS ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
AN (ALTERNATE: 1l /8" Lo — e | LOCATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R508 BUT 15 NOT LMITED T THE OVERALL FORM
I/2" 6YP. BD. ON WALLS AND CEILINGS ’ i v v v v v v v v v v v AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
\ R308.4.| GLAZING IN DOORS OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLR ] GLAZING IN FIXED AND OPERABLE PANELS OF SWINGING, SLIDING AND
——REMOVE EXISTING RIM BOARD BIFOLD DOORS SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE A HAZARDOUS UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
I I I I I I I l l LOCATION. OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
% EXCEPTIONS: HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
. ‘ ] % I. GLAZED OPENINGS OF A SIZE THROUGH WHICH A 3" DIA SPHERE IS O b /OR MONETARY COMPENSATION To -
14 COURSES 12" CONCRETE BLOCK : - UNABLE TO PASS PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
2. DECORATIVE GLAZING NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
R308.4.71 GLAZING ADJACENT TO THE BOTTOM STAIR LANDING PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
6LAZING ADJACENT TO THE LANDING AT THE BOTTOM OF A STAIRAAY
. AL WHERE THE GLAZING IS LESS THAN 36" ABOVE THE LANDING AND COPYRIGHT 2018
E - WITHIN A 60" HORIZONTAL ARC LESS THAN 180 DEGREES FROM THE PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
o [ ] BOTTOM TREAD NOSING SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE A
- \ ‘ EAZQRD'ozs LOCATION.
[\ 14+ — — = Oo— " — — —  —  —] XCEPTION:
; BASEMENT I } \ THE GLAZING 15 PROTECTED BY A GUARD COMPLYING WITH SECTION R3(2
’ E==gF==== ‘ | AND THE PLANE OF THE 6LASS 15 MORE THAN 18" FROM THE GUARD
a [ | }
o - — L
"MIRAFI" OR EQUAL FABRIC Tk | T B L ] |
FILTER MEMBRANE [ ] I T —f s = SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS
PEA GRAVEL S 1 1 I
- N IS B I PER R314.3 - LOCATION
0 SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
v 6" MIN. COVER | 1 I. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.
D == I I 2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS
_ 0 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DIELILNG, INCLUDING BASEMENTS, BUT NOT
2~ i \ \ I INCLUDING CRAAL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN DAELLINGS OR DELLING UNITS
$ 2" MIN. I IV WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND AITHOUT AN INTERVENING DOOR BETIEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,
) 0 A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE FOR THE ADJACENT LONER
12" MIN. 4" DIA. PERFORATED PIPE \ ] LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LONER PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER LEVEL I5 LESS THAN ONE
PROVIDE PVC SLEEVE THRU FT6. = I FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.
24" X 8" CONCRETE FOOTING 0 4. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED NOT LESS THAT 3 FT HORIZONTALLY FROM THE DOOR
N UNDISTURBED SoIL T P T P P , ] OR OPENING OF A BATHROOM THAT CONTAINS A BATHUB OR SHONER
L T | I PER R3/44 - WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM 15 REGUIRED TO BE INSTALLED AITHIN AN
[ I | | | | | | | Il ] INDIVIDUAL DNELLING UNIT THE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH
I A MANNER THAT THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM MILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
, | I I I I I I I 1 l IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.
2" M ettt I
— K | naucH FootiNe AT X RIDEE I= WL o u ey i PER F45.23.11. - REQUIRED LOCATIONS
O 8 PVC SLEEVE 2 A / ************* CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
— e S T T 1= 1] I. WITHIN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA, WITHIN 15 FEET
4" MIN. 4 *NOT REQUIRED FOR 12 =T / I OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED
12" THICK FOOTINGS s[—=T_L—""1 77 NN e e — — WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY |5 MORE THAN |5 FEET
12" MIN 2X8 CLG HOISTS o= [ / — ANAY FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM.
: | AT le" 0.q I [ I 2. ON ANY STORY OF A DNELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.
| /.,_./’ ”././ S 0/1
A =Tl |2 TABLE R404.1.1(4) l;m;‘g;ﬁ&wm -
T* = 12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d Z 8.75 MM WALTER
E' == —_—_——————_————_—— e — = —————. <~ ; H a,c.f
} W - ] ] ] ] INCHES 55 MAHOGANY RUN PITTSFORD, NY
| ]
CORIZONTAL SIDIN | R T e / o o MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING CLIENT:
ONT, DING: i INCHES b, c
TO MATCH EXISTING \ . B A ) l Ml N T & ’ @ u ND A T / @ N , L: A N HEIGHT OF ( L WOODSTONE CUSTOM HOMES
| . -
/16" PLYNOOD SHEATHING OR O.5.B. | | ..,8 WALL UNBALANCED Soil classes and lateral soil load(psf per foot below grade)
N 3 | HEIGHT | o cKFILLe | GW,GP,SW | GM, GC, SM, SM-SC | SC, ML-CL and
,.\'*‘ z\“ i SUNROOM 4 CRS 12" BLOCK and SP soils and ML soils inorganic CL soils DRAWING:
= L
X 1 o TRAY CLG - = 45 _ 6 BASEMENT / FOUNDATION PLAN
g‘ Il. 4 feet (or less) #4 at72 #4at 72 #4 at 72 BUILDING SECTIONS / TYP NOTES
| = FIRE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS FPER R302.13 5 feet #4 at72 #4at 72 #4 at 72
\ Efeet 8 :
‘ 2 . 6 feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #5 at 72
‘ ,’TLR,/E MEﬂg@ATgE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD OR 5/8" THK STRUCTURAL PANEL APPLIED TO BOTTOM OF |-JOISTS. PENETRATIONS inches ,
| AT 6" O.C FOR DUCTHWORK, PLUMBING OR ELECTRICAL OR OTHER SIMILAR PENETRATIONS ARE PERMITTED BY THIS 7 feet #4 at72 #5 at 72 #6 at 72
} (ALTERNATE: 1| /8" L5L) CODE SECTION. APPLIED OVER ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS (I-JOISTS) A iirhes s _ e o i
| EXCEPTIONS: 4 feet (or less) #4 at 72 44 at 72 44 at 72
TYVEK IS TAPED AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE (L 3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLR | 2 |. FLOOR ASSEMBLIES LOCATED OVER BASEMENT PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED AUTOMATIC 5 feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #4 at 72 DECEMBER 2018
SILL PLATE AND THE FOUNDATION BLOCK SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 2904 (2015 IRC) OR NFPA I12D
\ 9 feet 4 6 feet #4 at72 #5 at 72 #5at 72 .
> 2. FLOOR ASSEMBLY IS DIMENSIONAL LUMBER OR STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE LUMBER EQUAL TO OR : , SCALE: I/4"=1'-0
§ GREATER THAN NOMINAL 2X IO SIZE. inches 7 feet #4 at72 #5 at 72 #6 at 72
, ALTERNATE FIRST FLOOR JOISTS: 2X 12 AT le"O.C. g feet #5 at 72 #6 at 72 #6 at 56 .
; [ 3/4" X Il 7/8" LSL AT 6" 0.C. | # . . JOBNO.: 18M374l
14 COURSES |2" CONCRETE BLOCK = 3. | JOISTS ARE PROVIDED WITH AN APPROVED COATING THAT DEMONSTRATES EQUIVILENT 9 feet 4 inches #6at72 #6 at 48 #6 at 40
! FIRE PROTECTION PERFORMANCE. P p— — . e SHEET:
N, 5 feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #4 at 72
R-I15 CONTINUOUS OR R-19 CAVITY INSULATION o ,
SRAYWALL WITH DIMPLE SHEATHING | 6|~ B AGEMENT 6 feet #4 at 72 45 at 72 45 at 72
: NOTE5 10 feet 7 feet #4 at72 #6 at 72 #5at 72
' 8 feet #5 at 72 #6 at 72 46 at 48
X 5 CONCRETE FOOTING ? l. FOOTINGS TO BE PLACED ON UNDISTURBED 9 feet #6 at 72 #6 at 56 #6 at 40
24" X &" CONC 00T SOIL HAVING A MIN. BEARING CAPICITY -
4" CONCRETE SLAB 0/ 4" MIN. POUROUS FILL OF 2000 PSF. 10t s HGaldd i akon
ON UNDISTURBED SOIL ! L ‘ 12" BLK.- 24" WIDE X &" THK
> [ 6 ML POLY VAPOR BARRIER ” '
4" THICK POROUS FILL 2. MIN. CONC. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH IN 28 DAYS:
FOOTINGS: 2500 PS5.l.
FLOOR SLABS: 2500 P5..
3: PROVIDE CROSS BRIDGING AT MID SPAN
OF FLOOR FRAMING

SECTION B




PATRICK J.
MORABITO

A.IA.
ARCHITECT

I'0" g'-9" 8'-3" SR I7-0" P.C.

) fizzzzzzzz= o 8'-9” 8'-3"
ASPHALT OR FIBERGLASS N o "
ROOF SHINGLES Vi % , ; %
J STEPS AND RAILING
VALLEY FLASHING = e T L ckﬁgz o 121 Sully’s Trail
/ . : .- = Pittsford, NY 14534
ROOF SHEATHING 1 8080 SED 1
o - | ) (585) 264-1330
¢ 12-0 I/2" TOP PLT -
. S/ [¢ — | . (585) 264-1333 Fax
2X8 RAFTERS AT 16" OC 3 | | gg
(APPLIED ROOF) ®© Y | | NE
o Ny ‘ ‘ Eg www.pjmarchitect.com
R ) o 2X8 ¢L6e JoIsTS
< 10/12 10/12 X | OVER AT 6" OC. | xi
® | | e NOTICE
212 VALLEY BLOCKING %e | | s :
(CONTINUOUS) s . ‘ ‘ Z5
N ‘—VE 3 IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
2 E \ 5UNROOM \ %uo\ % UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
RAFTERS, OR TRUSSES <:R> o ‘ TRAY CL6& ‘ %2 OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
, ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
REFER TO ROOF PLA - % 3
f N )] (_|_7‘2X5 RAFTERS OVER } ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
| AT I6' O.C. NITH | REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
N o) \ FURRED DN FOR \ AND THE NOTATION “ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
\4 o) N R-49 INSULATION HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
| | | DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
© S | | IR THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
3 ‘ ‘ Ll ,,/\\, ) SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
o \ 21" HiGH TRANSOM \ "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
ABOVE- 3 COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
APPL IED ?OOF ~ \ \ DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
% \ 2880 INTERIOR \ ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
SCALE: | 1/2" = |'-O" J% = 1 7 — ] I : - FRENCH DOOR : : n BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
7 — — AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| ’Zggﬁcf;lf;E e % FIXED M OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
| || \ q’GH FANEL . UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
\ OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
| OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
v AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
| A PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
‘ s NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
(//7 275 A WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
. </7 R | A PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
§§§§ \ / \ COPYRIGHT 2018
v/’) R \ / PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
LK
3R
53 |
33353 i
TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRI 9o T v )
TAPE ALL SEAMS o | |
5 |
TYVEK TAPE 3 S |
CAULK 9 | | |
530 | | L
TYYEK INFILTRATION BARRIER 505090 | T
TAPE ALL SEAMS R i—- = \
L I FLASHING - E@LZL ‘L J‘
AN i -
o INSULATION e \
o |
s e :
TYVEK TAPE DOO | %
WINDOW
M e |
CAULK BEHIND BOTTOM A
EDGE OF SHEATHING SR |
\
INSULATION |
— I i (T
/\ e ]
LGAULK /
|
\
\
H TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRIER ) ‘
1/ TAPE ALL SEAMS ‘
PROJECT:
| % SUNROOM ADDITION
********* — MM WALTER
AIR BARRIER DETAIL 3862 st o
BAND/RIM JOI5T CLIENT:
SCALE: | 1/2" = |'-O" = I
AIR BARRIER DETAIL ROOF PLAN FIRST FLOOR PLAN MoopsToN cusrov ores
SCALE: 3" = [-O" ROOF LEGEND AREA: 270 SQ FT DRAWING:
BASEMENT PLAN
Ry \ HEADER SCHEDULE FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS (R) | 22 mose comeo e ki Sk
PER R314.3 - LOCATION wTo 4o (3) 2x8 (2) 2x8
3 - LOCATIO
lsbrNo'éEAG AA.A@EE;:&HALL Bﬁ INSTALLED IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS: @ APPLIED VALLEY &'-0" (3) 2X12 (2) 2XI2 DECEMEER 2018
: 9| & ROOM.
g. 0“?,’«%%1 mRATE SI?EE';,NI'?IEARE@L ,IENTHEI mthTExslgleTNY OFBU-"-I".,E NngEDROOMS NOTE: PROVIDE (2) I/2" PLY. ND. GUSSETS -2X6 WALL
. O G TIO STORY O D 6, DING B TS, " _ vty
INCLUDING CRAIL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN DNELLINGS OR DWELLING UNITS PROVIDE (1) 1/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X4 WALL /4=~
WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS, GLUE AND NAIL ALL HEADERS
A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE FOR THE ADJACENT LONER *
LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LOMER PROVIDED THAT THE LOMER LEVEL 5 LESS THAN ONE NOTE: NALL LEGEND I8M37d]
ST BELO| .
B e o st e oo g o e e
a T et R
PER R3144 - NHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM [S REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED WNITHIN AN PER R305.2.71 (RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE) W INSLATION
INDIVIDUAL DAELLING UNIT THE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH C—1 2X4 STUDS AT 16" oC
A MANNER THAT THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM NILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.
PER F415.23.1.|.1 - REQUIRED LOCATIONS USE SIMPSON OR EQUAL METAL HANGERS AT ALL
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: HDR CONNECTIONS
|. NITHIN EACH DNELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA, NITHIN |5 FEET
OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED
WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY |15 MORE THAN IS5 FEET
ANAY FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM.
2. ON ANY STORY OF A DINELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000001

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Saddle Brook PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.03-1-42

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Kumar, Prem

Applicant: Kumar, Prem

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a sun room and 2nd
floor addition. The sun room will be approximately 169 Sq. Ft. located to the rear of the property. The
second floor addition will be approximately 588 Sq. Ft. and will be located above the garage. New
siding and trim will be installed.

Meeting Date: January 10, 2019






i
N

RO X

[ "§L\‘1’




RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

o 50 50

10 Saddle Brook -
Lot Size: 16,9884 sqft
Lot Width: 101 ft
Eldg Line Depth: 50 ft
Side Yard: Min 10/ Total 25
Mz Bldg Footprint: 3,660 s gft
Max Lo Coverage: 6795 sqgft

Printed January 3, 2019 1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| | 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
_t
0 12.5 25 50m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







20.

GENERAL NOTES:

DRAWING INDEX

MORABITO

1 TITLE PAGE

2 ELEVATIONS EXISTING ARCHI TECTS
ssusﬁpmgs%%?mm .JUA MENTOINT&AEcggsRESS E”ﬁu%“ﬁé?ﬁéiﬁol NAL RESIDENTIAL

, o DGMENT . T Tio DENT

CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERSY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR 3 FLOOR PLANS EXISTING . .
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF 121 Sully’s Trail
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR Pittsford. NY 14534
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING. 4 ELEVATIONS PROPOSED ord,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
T CONIRA e SHALL o Rear NIBLE. FOR COMPLIANCE AT T ENESoY CONSERVATION (585) 264-1330
CODE FOR ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT, HYAC CONTROLS, NATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE 5 FLOOR PLANS PROPOSED

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHONN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBELE FOR ALL SUBEGRADE CONDITIONS. |F REQUIRED, THE ONNER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE GARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS

3500 PS| PORCH

3500 PSSl GARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM CAO N-I, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2.

|00.00

FPROPOSED SUN RM
ADDITION- SHADED AREA

(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.morabitoarchitects.co:

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, I/4 PART AT OF 1960, T PROTECTION INGLUDES
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND. ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH G0 15 NOT LMITED 70 THE OVERALL For
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
T B s R e e ST RN & e 2™ A e\ T R R Ve RKEQUREMENTS e o o
MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS. ABOVE EXST GARAGE PER INTERN(AT,IEO,F\JAﬂ_ fﬁi’gENT@LEGODE 'OF THESE DRAWNGS OR WORK REPRESENTED.
20 RG G ZO - HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE 1150 PS| #2 SHADED AREA OF CONSTRUCTON 0% BULONGS NG SE2ED
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN PATRICK 4. MORABITO, AlA, ARGHITECT P.C.
SAME DIRECTION. 8 f 8 COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
D WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN - - PATRICK . MORABITO, Al.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF O Q FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 32 32 COPYRIGHT 2014
THEIR PRODUCTS. g I: o g 44 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.I.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
NOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER. EXISTING CEILING R-FACTOR 49
SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS HOUSE
AND REGQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING. IST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 2|
PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHONN, FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 1345 2I/BAND JSTS
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ’_I_J
LOCATIONS INTENDED.
BASEMENT CONCRETE WALL 15 CONTINVOUS OR R-I5 CONTINVOUS
ALL NOOD IN CONTACT NITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE- R-VALUE 19 CAVITY FULL HEIGHT
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS. FULL HEIGHT
ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, WINDOWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
WEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.
CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE FLOOR R-VALUE 30 e
LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOPE PER R 103.8 OF THE
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK (2015)
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK
THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL, INTERNA AL ENER SER
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. 2015 (Il%%%) COMPL(I;AYNCC%% ATT¥ ATION CODE
THE FOLLONING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE 00 00
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (2015). . L A MINMM OF T5% OF THE N . o LieHTING Fi
gtgg; Nléo zps “"}Qﬁ ?1?52‘2,"5* FLOOR) g g SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 11041
REAS 2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
BXTERIOR PECKS o SELED MW A SACKET O CALK. BETVES TE WSl N0 1 WTERR WAL
ALL NORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROSRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE
WORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE OWNER AND THE F j: @ T ]i j: /Ag N HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION ll031.]
CONTRACTOR.
SCALE: "= 20.0' * %‘i%%"ﬂ%n HoT VG\IET';%T s%@;spm lNoUng A%su ALG%;%QE REAI;ILY PROJRCTy
IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS WILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK IS -2, RENOVATION/ADDITION TO
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT. ACCESSIBLE MANUAL SWITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING KUMAR RESIDENCE

PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION 110334 4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY

* NOTE: ALL LAND ENGINEERING

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

25.

24.

30.

3l.

32.
33.

ANY DEMOLITION NWORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALYAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE OANER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER 1S CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY
UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION
DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES

TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND AFPPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
JHE V;O{R'ﬁsﬁé.éNAPPléI?ABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS NORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING 1S CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.I
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (20I15)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (20I5)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR. FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R304.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEN YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS

R LEAKAGE TEST TO BE CONDUCTED 4 PERFORMED BY A THIRD PARTY IN COMPLIANCE
WITH 11024.12. AIR LEAKAGE RATE MAY NOT EXCEED 3 ACH (CLIMATE ZONE 5)

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC,

WNEATHER STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION 110223

7. DUCTWORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINNMIM

OF R-6 PER ll03.2.

8. MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SECTION Nll05.6 TO BE MET WITH
CONTINUOUS USE EXHAUST FANS AND MAKE-UP AIR CONTROLS, PER
SECTION MI5071.3.3 REQUIREMENT.

q. MEGHANIGAL VENTILATION FAN EFFICACY SHALL MEET MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION NIIO3.6.1.

10. HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SIZED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION NIIO3.7 REQUIREMENTS.

RENOVATION AND ADDITIONTO

M/M KUMAR RESIDENCE

4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

.  GROUND SNON LOAD - 40 PSF R30l2 (5)

NIND SPEED - |I5 MPH,EXPOSUREB  R30l2.

»

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A R30I2(2)
WEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

a4 4 uw oA ow

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES
0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 1992

. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R8O2l1.I

CLIENT:

M/M KUMAR

DRAWING:

TITLE PAGE

PAUL MORABITO

DATE: JANUVARY 2019

SCALE:  //4'--0"

JOBNO.: 1eMI214




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.morabitoarchitects.com

— NS NOTICE:

b s
~~ NN IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
/ \\ UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
= OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
= ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL

AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY

1 — HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
| | _— DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

— — COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
| | || DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

1] | ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

| | _— OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

1 ] | UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE

| OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

I — J— — WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
fi QG N T Ej: E \///A§ T @ g E T DE E]z E \/{/A§ T @ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.
COPYRIGHT 2019

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

= = 1
T -
[ -
D S |
S
Il 1 L I
T T
I [ =1 ]l
e
- L =10 1C Il
- I - - A
e e s
— J T I /
= C
I I =1 ]l
I T
] =1 1C Il
0
I e =
J ] )L C
=
I =1 1
I e
-~ =1 - Il
- T T
] 1 I -1
i
=
T RENOVATION/ADDITION TO
IS s KUMAR RESIDENCE
[ e e 4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY
I = =1 ]l
= T
=1 Il
Lo CLIENT:
e L
T T %
[ B =
T e e
SN [ - T M/M KUMAR
- T T
i = -1
I e
J ] )L IC
= e e s
T T
- . DRAWING:
[ e
S s FRONT / LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS
I =1 il
I e B
]| Il
- T T
|
e i
C = C
I = =1 = =N Dmm’
R D S
- L =10 I =1 1[I
D R B i
A S S R S | PAUL MORABITO
C T - - ¢ T |
I 0 T T T
[ S S e [ e P | =
C T =T T =T I
S D W |
[ =1 I =1 I =1
T L T T T DATE:; JANUVARY 2019
C o - - |
I ] I JC__C [ I C J
e B o e
T T T T SCALE; n=|'-O"
A B B W B I/4"=I'-0
D R B B
i ) 1 -1 I - I
e v 1BMI214
= = - = JO’NOJ
I - =1 [ =1 il I
I C - C T
] =1 1C Il Il 1 Il
CC I T - T -
C T T - SHEET:
C T = T - T T 7 H
- - T T
C = = =
I i =1 = =1 ]l I
I JC T -
- L =10 C -1 C =1
[ o B R
I

LEFT SIDE ELEVATIO REAR ELEVATIO




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

//

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.morabitoarchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

= e
— 1 ] = )| R |
dbet boo e

= THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
: =

AND S.L.'G ] Eerco1T—r
—

SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
| | | | | | | | — — COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
. | || DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
e || || 6068 ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
B . | | SGD ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
= s e | | | | | | | | BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
T T T AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
i e e — — OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

0T}
0 TH
|
|
|

3-0/5-6

[
- = = = = = L —1 - L =] - =] - =1C Ok T =
- C_C H i j,’ I H L H T j,’ JC I JC - I L i JLJ'F 10 H'\( I T J'r'l H'\[ T 1 H'\[ T I - IC - [ - IC - I H'\[' | | | | | | | | UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE

C ] —
e | OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

I—r HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
| | OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

FRONT ELEVATION RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION L A S

COPYRIGHT 2014
FPROFPOSED PROFPOSED

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

1 I I il
[ B |
I I B —_—
=T T
i e ———
T T -1 T I
[ L 1L I ]
T T-T T
=1 ] =1 ]|
S W
[ =1L =10 1C ]
T
AN P -
I —
I A
B S = |
=1 ][ =1 ]|
I I B
[ 1L =10 1C ]
T T
I -] I |
B [ e S |
LTl I |
/\:Jr\r e
B —(—
[ 1 =10 - ]
N R B |
I - 1 - |
L“(; I 1 Hj L JL‘” I 1 |
N S S B
Ee PROJECT,
C T ] RENOVATION/ADDITION TO
{w —— n'w = KUMAR RESIDENCE
e e e 4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY
=1 ] =1 ]|
S W
[ =1L =10 ]
e CLIENT:
B [ B L
I
i e e
S M/M KUMAR
[ 1L =10 [
N R N EGRESS EGRESS
I [ -]
3-4/3-6 B [ e S |
C_-—JC_C )L
: . \*Jr I L 1 l ;\ *Jr I L ]
R — RAWING:
o M e e e D
— e 3-0/5-6 3-0/5-6
J’r‘ T :: W:{ JLT“ :: = { | ELEVATIONS PROPOSED
=1 =10 J
I I
[ 1=l 1|
T
A e
S e -~
=
N S = B [ N
e NN DRAWN:
o W T S e i e
I - - - - — PAUL MORABITO
T 1 T T T 11
i = T T =T |
T = T = T
=T ot =T = =T 7 ||
[ 1 7\ L =1 1 TWL L -1 1 }L U Il L
T e e ‘ DATE: JANUARY 2019
= T - = T - = 1=
C_-—JC_C )L - JC - I - JC 0 — D - -A 3—4/3—6
S S e - e i = e 0/3-6
s s e s SCALE: I/4"=1-0"
P M e i R e e EXIST
o e S o B G o 065 1BMI214
0 o = i urﬂrruén B S6D JO' NO.:
T T T - =T = —1
[ 1C =1 1 Il ] Il
] = T T T |
I AN S W S SHEET
=T = T - T T =1 1
T o T T T -
= 1= T 1= 7T e
=1 ] = = = =
= T - T - =T T = -
[ 1L =10 I =1 1 | L1
T T T L | | | | ——

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION

PROPOSED PROPOSED




MORABITO
R S : ARCHITECTS

IR = R j 121 Sully’s Trail
| o | — . Pittsford, NY 14534

LY

o (585) 264-1330
KITCHEN @ (585) 264-1333 Fax

DINETTE

LAUND

2XI0 FLR JOISTS
OVER AT 16" OC.
O

www.morabitoarchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

L LIVING RM

” 2XI0 FLR JOISTS ]

|
|
OVER ATI6"0C. ° |W a3 ----- 5 |
|
|

REFR

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

éARAGE DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

v COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

2X6 RAFTERS
OVER AT 6" O.C.

WOOD TRUSSES
N OVER AT 24" O.C. /
]

LY
?

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
PDR OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

a
@—’
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
= NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

DINING RM

FOYER

2XI0 FLR JoISTS
OVER AT 6" O.C.

X0 FLR JOIST
OVER AT l6" O.C.

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

FAMILY RM

I
I
. : : ) T COPYRIGHT 2014
I
I

| P FIRST FLOOR FPLAN

XX

g | L === - ST —
%-0\ 1BATH ] §§ | RENOVATION/ADDITION TO
S KUMAR RESIDENCE

4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY

S T - - e

o NI —

- = LI S
B | TR = | U =
L ':mg:mﬁ """" /— e |

2 ! SECOND FLOOR FLAN




) ,41_21: i

. 2-8/5-0 5-0/5-0 2-8/5-0
¥ [ 1% 1] TR

2-8/5-0

NEW WOOD TRUSSES
@ OVER AT 24" O0C.

SUN RM

3 SEASON
(UNCONDITIONED)

= § MORABITO
|| I e : ARCHITECTS

N

v

I PATIO

'2 1 o "
2-5/5-0
6065
SGD

2-5/5-0

| ] ' "
—eote B J:::JII T j ¢'-0 121 Sully’s Trail
, o | 2:0/3:6 Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

K|TCHEN QO

DINETTE

X0 FLR JOIS5TS

[
TE
2
OVER AT le" OC
O
O

www.morabitoarchitects.com

NTRY

60" BENCH

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
0 UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
,,,,, f———] OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
77777 ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
————— REFR |- — — —

i 2'—9q" i 3:_,1: 2'—9q"

o
8'-0" Al

[N

L4
LY
?

2XI0 FLR JoISTS
OVER AT I6" OC.

~

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

éAgAég DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

OVER AT l6" O.C.
OVER AT 16" OC.

NEW 14" TJIS JOISTS

GREAT RM

y i
S

FLOOR _T_
ABOVE

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
FPDR HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
l WALL ABOVE

DINING RM

I

I

I

I

| 2XI0 FLR JOISTS N
| OVER AT 6" OC.
I

I

I

I

I

I

~

FOYER

|1
I
|1
I I 2-5TORY CLG
I
|1
I

AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

@
@—Q
— e ] — AN ——— Y — S e e T o L o - L oo 8 NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
286" HIGH FLAT GIRDER TRUSS PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

I

I

I NA UNDER WALL

1 I | —| COPYRIGHT 2019
I
I

2XI0 FLR JOISTS
OVER AT l6" O.C.

2-0/4-6 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

++++++++++++++++++ L FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AREA: 1273 5@ FT
169 5@ FT (SUN RM)

1l 1l
2-8/5-6 2-8/5-6  2-8/5-6

28[_0”

3-4/5-0
EGRESS

T |

— 3-4/5-0 3-4/5-0
G L @ SE T S 2-0/3-6 EGRESS EGRESS
— ' N | — e

| SLAND BEDRM 3 — @ ;—E\>
MASTER BATH — 3 —
— ¢-10"

"'-4" , 10'-8" — ——

NS UM, Sh 5

BATH

I
I
P I
I
I
|

|

e

|

PROJECT:

RENOVATION/ADDITION TO

KUMAR RESIDENCE

4 SADDLE BROOK DRIVE PITTSFORD, NY

3-0/3-6

”1_40

4'-0"
|

NOOD TRUSSES
OVER AT 24" 0.C

CLIENT:

3-0/2-6

M/M KUMAR

DRAWING:

1/
. 8'-0 2ND FLOOR PLAN

BEDRM 4

vy | NS

3-0/516
EGRESS

20'-0"
2I'-0"

PAUL MORABITO

OVER AT 24" O0.C.

NEWN WOOD TRUSSES

n

3-0/5-6
EGRESS
31_4/1

DATE: JANUVARY 2019

BALCONY

SCALE:  //4'--0"

A MASTER
BEDROOM

3-0/2-6

— 00 N | — O

4444444444444444444M4444444444

JO' NO.: 1eMI214

L'-8" 15'-8"
|

WOOD TRUSSES
OVER AT 24" 0.C.

g
]

BEDRM 2

WOOD TRUSSES
OVER AT 24" 0.C.

LIAUNDRY

Wl

I l
L

31_011

3-4/5-0
EGRESS

****************** 4 SECOND FLOOR FLAN

. —— 4 AREA: 1549 SQ FT










%

\ﬂk'vmh““ ._.\,‘,‘,n
w7 A










Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000002

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 100&300 Hahnemann Trail PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-3.31

Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development

Owner: Highland Community Devlp Corp

Applicant: Highland Community Devlp Corp

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for three small projects on their existing
campus at 5~100 Hahnemann Trail. The first item is a 150 Sq. Ft. addition onto the back of one of the
existing cottages. The second is a covered service shed in the rear of the property adjacent to their
service area, and the third is the installation of a prefabricated storage shed again adjacent to the
cottages.

Meeting Date: January 10, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

E*H.'ini,h_
1008300 7%
%
/,:g_
i)
Inventoried .
Hi shoric Frivae
31 Stucture
e T [\ ’
1 1.ven oried L
] Hisloric

Strucure

Printed December 26, 2018

55 110 220 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



127895101103105 SRR <




P:\BB14CE\Drawings\FINAL\BB14CE Cover Sheet.dwg N

EXISTING INDEPENDENT AND
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES

(196 UNITS)

EASTERN THRUWAY CONNECTION
INTERSTATE 490

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

PROPOSED — - o
e LOCATION. MAP

EXISTING NURSING FACILITY
(122 BEDS)

EXISTING COTTAGE UNITS
WITH ATTACHED GARAGES ™

P

" . " TROLLEY BED
. 55 - / WALKING TRALL
PROPOSED OO** -y & % 3 2 O D a
12500 SHEWW “

PROPOSED —
X ADDITION ™
6 5
| ; oF
3 i e
: : 2

nE 19 18

- DESIGNATED
PERMANENT RURAL
CONSERVATION SITE

t w ‘*“”ﬁss Y \C 2:7 \ By ; w. *
9 12 ' 3 = AR . NS %
il 13 3" '_ % " " “ @ 23 §
L\ b e = FINAL PLANS
"”’ e THE HIGHLANDS
T T PITTSFORD
OO = ; _ FE14CE 02 STEPLAN
THE HIGHLANDS AT PITTSFORD
. E . APPROVALS
BY: DATE;

TOWN ENGINEER

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE -

CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD
PREPARED FOR:

HIGHLAND CQMN[UNITY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION oA ot GRS

ASSOCIATES

¢ SURVEYORS * LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL DRAWING NUMBER: 8814CE-01 10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST PHONE 585-377-7360
: DATED: OCTOBER 2018 FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450 FAX 585-377-7369
PITTSFORD, NY 14534 ' - LAST REVISED: NOVEMBER 21, 2018 WWW.BMEPCCOM




4
g Brawing Alteration
3 7 o Gl J 2, e o
on
E m / d ;5‘5' ;oclion 72069 and appiles' to ﬂti:
= / 'Et‘?a g\ﬁdaﬂm of this Jow for any
s person, unfess he i3 gcting under the
Lt —— BOUNDARY LINE diraction of a floensed profasslondl
: o o e b o
— WCY.
g PROPOSED LOT LINE b %yﬁ%iﬁ ik oo a%d h
e -— TERLINE , or
: o ¥ * s e S i o b T
%_; SETBACK LINE . d % s (GE) by his ;F;?agura and the date ofo;m
& o PROPERTY MARKER FOUND B\ e ¢ e (O & aterion, ond o specifc dspon
e 5
z EXISTING EASEMENT LINE 7 y s /\
e q \
o PROPOSED T UNE
2 EASEMEN 457.78 F; 4 - 2 D
= 457.43 (G s z x| @
8 @ / -
o i . {_ EH
< A LOCUST
‘\ ’ ’ § g
, Ny /
d & s b/
=2 ; §
& 3%-&\ 4 A
?s 7 \‘9_6?’
. eSS TOWN OF PITTSFORD
§ TN ~LOCATION MAP
\ &
&/ « NOT TO SCALE £18
g £ g
Q@ g g N : N é
Y- @ P g (% -y i é
S @ AL TR=46188 553,
2 o 5 ¥ INV=450.3 \ ; o
\ o Py 2
Iy o] e 2
oo 0 Z" zf §§’ [~ 2
SIE NOTES: [ °f° / é
1. AL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE N ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS "‘"’“‘L__ " / b g
AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD AND THE APPROPRIATE MONROE nE 7
COUNTY AND NEW YORK STATE AGENCIES, UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED. ' L od [ : :
o i | _
2. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREIN WERE PLOTTED FROM FIELD \Q U ’ & ' : Nl i e J
LOCATIONS AND/OR UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS PLANS. PRIOR TO ANY 7 RN & : _
CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE UFPO HOTUNE AT P : > TR=461.27 - 4 N
1-800-962~7362 FOR STAKE-OUT OF EXISTING UTILITIES, Ret, Iy Q“Egg o | v
: : L
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF | s =
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL : 16=462.00 -
MAKE EXPLORATION EXCAVATIONS TO LOCATE EXISTING UNDERGROUND Facmes e T : _ \ — T 3
SUFFICENTLY AHEAD OF CONSTRUCTION TO PERMIT REVISIONS AS REQUIRED T0 - < £ fg
MEET THE EXISTING CONDITIONS. \ Z <8
: ‘ w34
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND PROTECT PROPERTY CORNER PINS, PIPES, \, () = 8%
STONE/CONC MONUMENTS, ETC. PRIOR TO WORK. ANY PROPERTY CORNER - g 28
MONUMENTS, PINS OR PIPES DAMAGED OR DISTURBED BY THE WORK SHALL BE ?%g 8 O 2 Sx%
RESET BY A NYS LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 25 N Sz B E
: <
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT WITH RUSSELL PERRONE, DIRECTOR OF FACILITES AT & : A 7
THE HIGHLANDS TO REVIEW THE WORK AREAS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND TO & .
REVIEW AVALABLE RECORD MAPS OF THE PROJECT SITE. - - <€ 2
A O o
6. AL FIRE LANES WILL REMAIN OPEN AND UNOBSTRUCTED AT ALL TIMES DURING . - - - T = 5%
CONSIRUCTN PROPOS x30" SHED B EE_
LSS - =
9 EEz
1
% S 2
z
jR &
\ .
S-4 : |
%'6453 24 PROPUSED 123207 SHED 454 ——— %ﬁszs TR=455.24 \
57 NV=448.05 (£) T T T T INV=44760 (W) a0y g_")) ~.
45220 INV=448.10 (W) r T 456~ - INV=447.58 (E) :
=452, INV=448.50 (S} - T
INV=448.88 (S) e ) 7 102'-8" PVC @ 0.35% . =
Nv=ssgze () e 4 DIA SAN WK oo = S
IWV=44864() - / B $-3
' —— L e "
4GB — — — ~ TR=453.24
- \ _ INV=446.24 (N)
208 \\ INV=446.14 (E)
// ! f
/ ? /
| ¥ 3
EXISTING COTTAGE UNIT | g 2
6 | g S
; EXISTING COTTAGE UNIT : §
2 ' g
i g & E = -
- | i3
f QLB WOUSE  exsTivg ceneraTOR | " iEx T
1( AND LANDSCAPING . If & wig
-
\ b, | SHED DOWNSPOUTS | . 3 H
\ < | T0 DISCHARGE T0 ] g8 ZZE 5
v & SPLASH BLOCKS, 1 B 38
A\ \\ @ ! & §
v 2 $-6.1 5 2
SO A o TR=457.10 z 2
TR S N PO INV=2448.52 (S) £ 3
\\ Yy { INV=448.47 (N)
VRSN 5-7.1 - i
VAN TR=458.16 . EXISTING COTTAGE UNIT DOWNSPOUTS FROM COTTAGE
\ L\ AN () P P S O T o 1 ADDITION TO DISCHARGE TO
. N e I S x \ Co \ , SPLASH BLOCKS, g
AW -t \ -2 a
Y - y ~ — a o
N LT cn LANE . —+ \ y
\ \ - NAGER D.
\ \ \ ) ) ) S — {’ PROJECT MANA ATE )
\ /\/ ' \\ \ e PG VARS
. PROJECT ENGINEER DATE
- ' L \ o PG VARS
P OSED 1 ' 0’ H ) DRAWN BY DATE
=20’ KA MOTT
SCALE DATE ISSUED
APPROVALS 1ma OCTOBER 2018
PROJECT NO.
NOT_APPROVED BY: DATE: ROECT N
This plan has not received final TOWN ENGINEER 881 4‘CE
approval of oll reviewing agencles.
This plon is subject to revislons 2 ;
until all approvals ore obtained ond BX: . - DATE: DRAWING NO.
should not be used for construction CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD 02
COPYRIGHT ©2018 purpases.
\, BHE Associates \. J




12/10/2018 1:40:28 PM

SWBR

309 South Franklin Street Syracuse NY 13202
315 488 5635 | syracuse@swbr.com

S ] I I 1 I I I I | DI S R | 1
I | I I I | I | [ I I | I I I | | I I I I I I I | . I I I I | I I "
| — 1T R P i S e | T (i (i et I e i G | i e &0
Co e b b e e e CPo o e e e e D L D e T T =
T - —1 = L = | = 1 1 L & = = = S § L
= - S s e s e e e s s s s s - —
— s = T e S i B S e s s e | . .
R P s e s G P o P e P e Pt o DR B ) (R B e G EoT=
I T T | I | I [ T 1 1
i Ly S e e S NAE SRRt
= = == = 1 et o L | < | B (S = = L1 1 T T
T:{l wwa' w' T‘n o I w T‘n: :"‘x '“"' I 1‘“‘T T AL - v],u::\,:
1 - .
1‘“: 'i.%n ""lﬂ ’,/— I P .un 1:‘“_ _ILWJ‘ HJ}M"Y.JJH o o e e s
\“I 71>1“ '“u' ‘ '“u W“I I'ﬂ" u“u”;i y B o o e —
- - - - - - - L - - - L L P |
[ I I e e e S S E e i s e
| - I I I I I I I I o ] I I | I I I I I I I I 1 T I T T T
O T T T T T e .Ijn]‘.u”h/ [ B e
i o s e e o - - T e B e \ e
e e e e e ] - o I ,1:1,',\/ - ST e T
ot - T T T T "
- T T T - ]  — — — 12"
i | i T B s s S — — - L s S 1‘1/ [
o= 2 L
| B B s e . i i B B B
1 S I o W i o T T - I ——
i - - i i
e e e S Bt it B B B S T e s e T. PLATE - FIRST
- B s s e e s i s i s i T ‘n‘:'inly _ _
| - —— - | I I D NS W 1 | I —— +9'_0"
1
I I I I
— — — T, Ll —
| | | | | | | | | |

== —— e Progress Se
12/7/2018

Den Addition Arch.rvt

i : 3 l 3 : i : N e e e P =
= /% N I T I I I I I [ T I ‘J\ I [ I I I I I I T ‘ I T I I I I I I I I I ‘J\ I [ I I [ I
= g Y N e T e T T T T o D e T T T
;:E \:;E \u H} H: u[[ ;lyl A"' i SR S i S S i | . Lo e S S o e S S S S S S o
A% N I I [ I [ I [ I I I I I I I I [ I [ I [
L T T 1 I I I . T T T T - T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T
e B e e s s s e e e 4 4 D I Mt A S S S N SO S TN S B M S B N I B S Wt S
I = = // /// NN e e B T T e e - e e
e e r o/ / 4y AR Q\\,” R S - — e e e L o e S S o S L e o
T T T T 7 / 7 S/ D N I S S — — I I I I I I I C T T T T 1
. 1 1 7 / NN T ] | ) st ] i T T 1 ] | =
T I I I / = I — — — —  ——  —— I —(— I I —— —
£ ) ) B [ = ) 2 vy T I T I I T T T T T 1 I I T I I
/ / S AN TS - - e S e s e S r i S s e n r n
Z vy N\ ) ) | I - — T T T 1 T T T T T T T T T T 1
4 AN N [ I I [ 1 T L T i T I I T 1 L T ) 1 | I I I T [ 1 | [ 1 I [ L
/ \\\LH.E.H\ SECE oI sl o e e e
=\ SEEEfaEaEaaiaisissasasasammasmsmsmsmsaeoeon Plttsford NY 14534
- == == \\\\WI\_!L\MI“!I I R I S e S .
N I I I [ I [ I I I I I I I
5:\\“‘.,\““ I 11 s I I | e s e ey e
|
— . 1 ' 7 ;7 ' 1 1 1 7 ' [ 1 1 [ [ [ [ 1 1  J 7 [ [ 1 [ [ [ [ T 1 [ [ T T | ] — _ j
ADDITION EXISTING
— N

SHEET LIST
CONCEPT ELEVATIONS - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION G-000 - COVER SHEET

A-100 - SITE PLAN

A-101 - FLOOR PLANS
A-201 - ELEVATIONS AND SECTIONS

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: LBF

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands at Pittsford Cottage
Den Addition

Stoutenburgh Lane
Pittsford NY 14534

SWBR Project Number 18221.00

ArC h ite Ct & Highland at Pittsford

100 Hahnemann Trail Pittsford,

Owner: Structural Engineer: Y 14554

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18221.00 Highlands at Pittsford Cottage Den Add\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18221.00_Highlands

Highlands at Pittsford SWBR G-000

100 Hahnemann Trail 387 East Main Street

Pittsford, NY 14534 Rochester, NY 14604 Cover Sheet
585 232 8300
rochester@swbr.com

12/7/2018

Progress Set




12/10/2018 1:40:25 PM

Den Addition Arch.rvt

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18221.00 Highlands at Pittsford Cottage Den Add\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18221.00_Highlands

V) - V

STOUTENBURGH LANE

4’5\@
7
&

PROPOSED 145 SF
ADDITION

@ OVERALL SITE PLAN

1" = 20!_0"

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: LBF

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands at Pittsford Cottage
Den Addition

SWBR Project Number 18221.00

Highland at Pittsford

100 Hahnemann Trail Pittsford,
NY 14534

A-100

Site Plan

12/7/2018
Progress Set




- T - o
s e - o 23558 o 2 -
g ¢ N 5288, o g g B
N / £58888 £ L
A cooln EsisiEl S - 2
1 / \ w3 gheesed T 5| ol
§ 8 255858 e £ B
5 8 ¥ | EB855Ee: £ 3 7 _m Y m -
g = G| E8558c< o E [
5 g \ / % EEziifg ey & § O =© o O
g . @& MMMMmmw ) wE 9 L . wa R S 3
2 3 \ Y, & g |=| £28838s ¢ TS a TES r Qo
50 N c g gisEEre 3 58 558 | 5 S &
3 o s 225 258558 S .m.nm N A @) it
— ful %Wm 2w E a— — — f—
— 5 &8 282338z o -7 £SZ T . a
T
2}
Z
= >
2 < = =
04
< = m_
m
o L @) . 1 E +
%)
[<] 25 QD o W 3 O — — l
SE | |z e < O 3 g
W ] Ll o UH . _ @]
- 3¢ N F e
[a) ] o
Q2 2 z 2 Y= = a) 0 T
= M o V| T (0) ms e AN m _Aln w
w [T s AN 1
23 zf |Y¥ ze = =L ~ 3 )
> = zlg = O < 9= - ) N = @) 4
W =/ 3 O © Sqg _ = S |< [
ol ES < o) ¥ T ¢ 1 o =
X = = | (A I < 2 T i}
N R M A_N Dl m nD m _n._ﬁu_m // \\ A |
< O Fo = Ol2|3 o aAa 7 > ‘
a0 2z | S Blus - -
) yl=) =) > | T 5 o T | Jl_
= o) x il N N
O o
z 5 z | x8 [ ol s —,
w = H @) W |y L ﬂ @ @ zZ
T (o = A
=) Wi O <@ :
Zla wio Zl X —l
I = TI9 |w ﬁ —| x T o
THEEN . ; £ N
= Elol.,l0 879 = < Y
o Z T
JdlnlE == < (@) < = O
AWn Z|8 | W Wi ANn = \: @) mv/ O O
333 Wwa b 2 _ _ a L
=p= 2025 Q)
W | W | 95| |
o o 225 Z Z| 5
T [
C ~
Z =z X m ©
— E q L]
w N~
: _m_
<
o
<
O
N\ \W W
\
\ % |
4 ” / B
= ¢ .
| 3 M / \
] 2 o
: &
] \ &
“:_; ] % W W
Capgtt i . B
\
| =—7T] /W W
N N N
%///////////////ﬁ/////////////g///ég///////é% \
/ N
W -
| .
// ///I/////////////////////////////////M |
| / \ \
\ L \
/ HIIF:ER >
. . /.,
n|T prd
< T — A
& = © O o .
N $ N —l
N N ~
i N /////////////////////////w o Z
HLHirTmm V O
z \ —
i
L T 1 -
: g 7 g
. 2 ;
=
/ / /
\ \ AN
\ < \
. : .
\ < \
. 0 .
%)
4
O Q S
A m S X
T T <
w z NOlLIaav ONILSIX3
< n ®
b b I m
W0-l % w Y L
< V/ :Ol_.v :Ol_
] HH HHHHH\H\H\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH HHHHHH
ljigigigicigilnisisisizislainlin IW/I//////////////////////JHV//////////////H%V//////////////
HHHHHHH M H 3 . M W
. U O A A e - > 1 I
jijigigigigiginigigigigigigl giniigl 1SIX3 1SIX3 ™ i @ \/ \ W
inipSpipipipipipipigipSpiniydpind 74 o = / T —= ——DI Y B
HWHHHHHHHHHHHHLHH N—" L (@) \ / /
e e 3o ) / 1 .
HHHHHHHHHHHH . i 5[] elof & |l ” .
Haigliginintininininl EpugFStgligh +| oz rm—oo w |- w #/ //u ki
- Jeweadots | o > 3 e g O . o Va | W
A o (i W N
pEEnEnEnEnEnEnEnEnEnEnEnl | | v # / ~
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ R < \ \ N\
| R 1 W o
igigipipSplpiginSpipEniniy 0 W W W m/////////////////////y \ \
o HHMHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH L ﬁ/////////////ﬂ////////////////////////////////////////////// //N/ r/ﬁ/ 7/////////////////////////////m
[ L Ly L L L L L N
- [ W
w ANn I W
—
1 T Y // ///I////////////////////////////////M B
Dl wo " / /
- \
(2 (2] LL WL W W/////////V///////M / N
< < @) \ \
g f e T N\ S
2g / o i D o
> S I
- Q @ - -
G2 b W e \ = OO O : w
0 5 - \ O O z \ =
. z = . . : B
NH H W N Z .
—m m i M. o m
= Z )
I T
n N S \ )
2 : g
= / =
‘Isxa | “1sixa =[5 w / / \ =|
W% \ w . d=—=n—n | @
Z|> W < W d
. : .
< \ \ (op)

®

INd 2Z:0%:1 8L02/0L/Z1L JAI'Yoly uonippy ue@ spuelybiH 00°1228L\IAeY L0 H\QVYO-H\PPY ueq abenod piojsiid 1e spuejybiq 00°12281\8L02\: HL1Vd II4




12/10/2018 1:40:28 PM

Den Addition Arch.rvt

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18221.00 Highlands at Pittsford Cottage Den Add\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18221.00_Highlands

N — T T T T T -

/— N\ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T T T T T
/ A\ \ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

N T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T

N T I T I T I T T T I T T T I T T T I T T T I I

ELEVATION KEY NOTES

pa
o

DESCRIPTION

VINYL SIDING. MATCH EXISTING

VINYL CORNER TRIM

VINYL WINDOW TRIM

ASPHALT SHINGLES. MATCH EXISTING

CMU FOUNDATION

PREFINISHED GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

ALUM CLAD 2X8 FASCIA

O INOO| OB WN —

DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW

o
>

DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW. EXISTING WINDOW UNIT IN NEW OPENING

F*%ﬁ%%%%%r‘f%%%ﬁ =

e e

Sl L L L L L L U

EEeSessssEsmsEseamssssem SIos!

7 H:::H::H HIH“HIH“H‘:H“HIH“H“H“IIH“I“H‘H u“u“u‘u'ulu 7m7“ : CONT'NUEALUMCLAD
S J - WOOD BAND AT ADDITION
Sl EENEESSE S
6 Iu'\\“ull“u .. ::“::“13
o @— BTy
- o EaSs -/ o o o = _ Crr e e e g S S s e L e s s __ T.PLATE-FIRST
— D /‘: A S T B S S S 0 A A B A B S B B S B St St S 0 2 +9‘_O"
@ S Siis Ness NN ase DS ane S s (W
o O N | == OEHOOHHO =S
| ) 3-0" FIRST FLOOR
T T =1 | [ | [ | | | | 7 — [y | I | | | | | | I\é\ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 7 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |3 | | | | | §7 7_'_0._0..
é é}@@ ADDITION | EXISTING @é_} @ @ @
ADDITION | EXISTING EXISTING | ADDITION
5 NORTH ELEVATION 4 EAST ELEVATION 3 SOUTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0" 1/8" = 1'-0" 1/8" = 1'-0"
ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 30# FELT
66" ICE PROTECTION
CONT NAILER UNDERLAYMENT. TYPICAL AT
PULL ADDITIONAL TAP OFF OVERHANDS.
HVAC AND FEED NEW DEN
1/2" PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING
WITH 'H' CLIPS
12
—3 INSULATION BAFFLE
2X8 ROOF RAFTERS
DRIP EDGE
B . B / B B B B _ T.PLATE-FIRST
+9I - Oll
EXISTING ROOF ALUM 'K' GUTTER HIDDEN
CONSTRUCTION HANGER BRACKETS @ 24" OC W/
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD SCREW ATTACHMENT
TRIPLE 2X12 HEADER — ALUM CLAD 2X8 FASCIA
2X6 CEILING JOISTS
7 VINYL SOFFIT
WOOD DOUBLE DOORS  ——__ 12" (R-36) BLOWN IN
WITH SIDELIGHT ¥ :L\‘(Bsgkﬁ'%"éSC//ET'TOR'\]13 TRIPLE 2X8 HEADER. TYPICAL ALL I
NEW WINDOW OPENINGS I
7 GYP BOARD RETURNS HEAD i
5 AND JAMB \ I
i I
VINYL WINDOW. EXISTING WINDOW g [
BEDROOM DEN / UNIT RELOCATED TO NEW OPENING. = BEDROOM lﬁ&.
i !
+
2 | & [
i 1x WOOD STOOL AND kS I
APRON. PT ©\Z [
A TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL o I
2X6 PPT SILL PLATE ON SILL ——— -VINYL SIDING (MATCH EXISTING)  |& B
SEALER. = -AIR BARRIER S T
-1/2"0SB SHEATHING
WOOD BASE -2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC
-R-19 FG BATT INSULATION
4 5" CONC SLAB ON GRADE -5/8" GYP BOARD
WITH WWF
- .i o o N o FIRST FLOOR
T D e O PP | ' +0-0°
R e
dE 6" TOP COURSE
BELOW FINISHED GRADE B
T 1K
== 2' CONCRETE FOOTER
K %:A/} ﬁ:i:%q

2 NEW CONSTRUCTION SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"

1 DEMOLIT

|ION SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: LBF

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands at Pittsford Cottage
Den Addition

SWBR Project Number 18221.00

Highland at Pittsford

100 Hahnemann Trail Pittsford,
NY 14534

A-201

Elevations and
Sections

12/7/2018
Progress Set




3/13/2018 3:49:27 PM

Service Shed_Arch.rvt

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18220.00 Highlands at Pittsford Service Shed\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18220 Highlands

11

JW

/

4

Concept Image - Not For Construction

Highlands at Pittsford
Service Shed

Permit Set
3/16/2018

100 Hahnemann Trall

SWBR Project # 18050.00

SWBR

309 South Franklin Street Syracuse NY 13202
315 488 5635 | syracuse@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: LBF

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape
Architecture, D.P.C. and no part thereof shall be
utilized by any person, firm, or corporation for any
purpose whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR Architecture, Engineering &
Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands at Pittsford Service
Shed

100 Hahnemann Trail
SWBR Project Number 18050.00

Highlands at Pittsford
100 Hahnemann Trail

A-000

Title Sheet

3/16/2018
Permit Set




3/13/2018 3:49:27 PM

Service Shed_Arch.rvt

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18220.00 Highlands at Pittsford Service Shed\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18220 Highlands

10'

Aﬁg

GARAGE DOOR WEATHERSTRIPPING
1x PVC TRIMBOARD

GARAGE DOOR

GARAGE DOOR T

TRACK

PPT WD BLOCKING FOR GARAGE JAMB
ATTACHMENT. ALIGN WITH FACE OF
CONCRETE PIER BELOW

2x4 BLOCKING AT EDGE

6X6 PPT WD POST AT GARAGE DOOR
2X4 WD NAILER

1/2" OSB SHEATHING

\ VINYL SIDING

@ PLAN DETAIL AT GARAGE JAMB

3/4" = 1'-0"

\
L
1

\

F_"\C ______________ 7

: 8-0"W X 7-0" TALL |||

| SECTIONAL

! GARAGE DOOR

i

l I

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

10'- 0" I 10'- 0" I 10'- 0"
1 1
|
[ |
=i L -
SHEATHING SIDING AND |
NAILERS AT THIS SECTION TO N
ENCLOSE GARAGE
| |
rap \
| |
.‘ 4 {p-201
S ()
| T
| 6X6 PPT WD POST ON 1 |
| /5 ) CONCRETE FOUNDATION. TYP |
\A-201) A-201 |
2 SHED PLAN
1/4" = 1-0"

/

/%

D Uiiiiiiinndiiiioiiidsnss

DO\

7777 }

Gikhiiiiiiiniiiniiniiinininniininiionio

VIF
AVOID ROOF OVERHANG

6' TALL BOARD ON BOARD PPT j\ b

WD FENCING. STAIN.
x|
w2/

O
= |0
o)

.0 O

Q EXISTING ASPHALT

Tk,

1

|

LLIIDIININHNmMIDIHILIIMITINIIHImIINIHnmmiiMidd i IJHi Hnn i

2 EQUAL

CONCRETE WALK

5 EQUAL

REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH

5" THICK CONCRETE WALK OVER
4" STONE SUBBASE. PROVIDE
CONTROL JOINTS AS SHOWN
AND ISOLATION JOINT AT
BUILDING WALLS

EXISTING GRATING AND

CONCRETE CURBING TO REMAIN

PAVEMENT j

O 0O0O0O
O XFORM
®

ONONG®)

GAS
METER

77/ 7/ZdiZizZzzzzzzzzzZzzzi/dzzzZzzzZzzzzzZz

EXISTING CONCRETE WALK

M

\

C

)

_

N\

1 SITE PLAN
1/8" = 10"

WoR™

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

Drawn By: ESR
Checked By: ESR
Project Manager: LBF

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

Revisions

Highlands at Pittsford Service
Shed

100 Hahnemann Trail
SWBR Project Number 18050.00

Highlands at Pittsford
100 Hahnemann Trail

A-101

Plans and Details

3/16/2018
Permit Set




3/13/2018 3:49:28 PM

Service Shed_Arch.rvt

SWBR

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604
585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER
15# FELT ON 1/2" OSB ROOF

SHEATHING 10
PREENGINEERED ROOF
.o ALUM CLAD 2X4 FASCIA TRUSSES AT 24" OC -—— DRIP EDGE
T 12
DRIP EDGE — y ALUM CLAD 1X2
1-0" 2 . 7 OVER 2X4 FASCIA
GUTTER AND ~7TN ! S
DOWNSPOUT TO . R N L 1/2" PLYWOOD AT
SPLASH BLOCK B ==~ I S\ LS SOFFIT. CONTINUE
T — ! S~ - ! N\ ALUM AT UNDERSIDE
1 0 A -
PREENGINEERED ROOF ——/} |
TRUSSES @ 24" OC A
N T 4 W JE— N N JE— N N J— JE— J—
/ \ - 2X NAILERS 1/2" PLYWOOD AT SIMPSON H5
SOFFIT. CONTINUE
ARAGE DOOR TRACK. ATTACH : CLIP EAEND
?o RO%F T%SSSES c c ALUM AT UNDERSIDE j
[ VINYL SIDING T (3)2X 10 TYP
CONT 2X4 NAILER ALL BEAMS
B R . . —— 2x6 BLOCKING AT TOP TO FORM @ 24" OC VERT
ZSIO(\)R,IgIELDXOsO-?? WIDE GARAGE DOOR RO
] N VINYL SIDING OVER ———__
4x4 PPT WD FENCE POST. — 1X PVC TRIMBOARD 1/2" OSB SHEATHING ~
/ 6'-0" OC MAX
A H
o
——— 2X4 PPT WD NAILERS | 6X6PPTWOODPOST ———— |
[—
> id
© ——— 1X6 PPT WD PICKETS
yed
CONC FOUNDATION SIMPSON PB66 WITH
+ ZMAX COATING
5 N
i I 3 6x6 PPT WD POST BEYOND _ FI
K\ 1 0 [+]
_ L/ _ _ _ _ I - - — — ® — I _
@) ol _— CONCRETE PIER BEYOND -l
3 g S
5 T 10" x 10" CONCRETE
o) 5 Sl PIER OR 10" DIAMIETER
p K o ROUND PIER
N / i, \‘\Q ‘
g" A - s
+- 7
o 0
Drawn By: ESR
. . . Checked By: ESR
7 Fence Section 6 Section At Garage Door 5 Shed Section Project Manager: _ LBF
1/2" = 10" 1/2" = 10" 1/2" = 10"

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements,
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented
thereby are owned by and remain the property of
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose
whatsoever except with the specific written
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

n Revisions

FILE PATH: J:\2018\18220.00 Highlands at Pittsford Service Shed\4-CAD\4.01_Revit\18220 Highlands

— ALUM CLAD 1X2 OVER ALUM CLAD 1x2 OVER 2x4 RAKE a
2x4 RAKE
ASPHALT SHINGLES a w
L VINYL SIDING w VINYL SIDING
DOWNSPOUT F GUTTER
ALUM GUTTER -y 4. L ALUM GUTTER
- — r— |
_ _ _ — — — — Highlands at Pittsford Service
:_ | Shed
i | 100 Hahnemann Trail
CONSPOUT TO i u ( ( SWBR Project Number 18050.00
SPLASH BLOCK | ]| OPEN ) OPEN )
SECTIONAL i H Highlands at Pittsford
GARAGE DOOR | \\ — 100 Hahnemann Trail
] \ [
|| \
- LI T R R & — I I o R I L . I L I im
| . | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
o — Ko | ! \—VINYLSIDING L L — L o L L || L L
|~ | ROUGHOPENINGPER | | Lo I Lo Lo Lo Lo Lo Lo b Lo -
Fo GARAGE DOORMFR | | Lo Lo Lo Lo Lo L Lo Lo Lo Lo .
[ | — [ [ [ [I— | — | — [ L L—d L—- Elevatlons and
g g Details
+/- +/-
Exterior Elevation - South Exterior Elevation - East Exterior Elevation - North Exterior Elevation - West
4 1/4" = 1'-Q" 3 1/4" = 1'-Q" 2 1/4" = 1'-Q" 1 1/4" = 1'-Q" 3/16/2018

Permit Set




ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
(OR 29 GAUGL METAL ROOFING
w/ TAR PAPER UNDERLAYMENT)

3x6 TRUSS PLATES

FACTORY PRESSED 2x4 SPFj2

RAFTERS, @ 167 0.C. (24" 0.C.
FOR METAL ROOFING)
7/16" 058 SHEATHING
- - 2x4 SPF#2
= x4 SPF§2 COLLAR TIES, N SUB-FASCIA
% FVERY OTHER RAFTER «—— %6 FASCIA
E E n g
< 10 (=
:dv L_.fl # g %
= . |2 LP SCFFIT
== DBL. 2x4 SPF§2 ol .
i TOP PLATES wlo | |E
— PNy et
” - ==
+—— 2x4 SPF#2 STUDS, S | LP SMARTSIDE
@ 167 0.C. %6 SYP42 P.T FLOOR | = SIDING
JOISTS, @ 167 0.C.
5/8" %G LP PROSTUCT
214 SPEY2 FL/OORING)
/ BOTTOM PLATE
%6 SYP§2
f R‘/ P.T. RIM PLATE
I K X f{=——— 4x6 P.T NOTCHED
27 23" 5_g" Py o RUNNERS
oL > Ll - L A
A 7 A 7 A A
16" j
BUILDING SECTION

12" WIDE HERITAGE with DORMER




Page 1 of 1

/R ¥ 20

Yot Focg <

https://woodtex.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/1600x1200-woodtex-the-heritage-535x3... 10/4/2018



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 C18-000042

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 790 Linden Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14625
Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-16

Zoning District: LI Light Industrial

Owner: Dr. Andrew Dvonch

Applicant: Dimarco Group

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for exterior modifications to 790 Linden
Avenue. Building is being re-purposed to convert it from professional office to a dental office.
Modifications include adding windows for dental suites and relocating existing entry door on South
elevation, filling in existing overhead doors on East elevation and adding windows for dental suites on
West elevation. All modifications will include matching existing exterior building materials.

Meeting Date: January 10, 2019









1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

Q<
~
¥ o
© ©
® o
N ©
N 10
0O 19
0 @©
O o
(ST

D

—
y 4
1

(o)
C

‘ — 2N —
4 I / I
/ — : E—
— ot E—
E— \
I \
] X
NEW SLIDING TO MATCH
EXISTING
NEW WINDOW TO | OCATION OF NEW
MATCH EXISTING ENTRY DOOR

737\ PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION w
N SCALE: I/4"= 1-0" |3 5
S S
5w
— 30
Z >
11} E 3
Q z U
T A
S y
a8
QZ 1%
O
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS
i EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION 43@\
U SCALE: ]/4“: ]I-@” SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO: 18-263



NEW WINDOW TO MATCH

EXISTING

:RO

POSED EAST ELEVATION

o

EXISTING

SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-@"

)z

INFILL EXISTING OPENINGS

a

BROVIDE NEW SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

:DRO

POSED WEST ELEVATION

e

SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-O"

737\ EXISTING EAST ELEVATION
\__/ SCALE: 1/4"= |'-@"
71\ EXISTING WEST ELEVATION
\__/ SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-@"

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

L
=)
Zz
w
>
<
>
=
(2]
i
L
=
P
)
o
=]
I32]

H\LN

HANLON ARCHITECTS

585.223.6440
585.563.6371

T
F

192 LINEN AVE
ROCHESTER, NEW TORK 14525

ul
S,
5
|_
©
I_
Z
w
A
T
O
Z
O
S
A
14
A

I REVISED:
b
m

12.12.18

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

AZ00

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO: 18-263



1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14607

=
(o]
o
o
4
O
i
E
I
O
14
<
Z
(o]
-
z
<
T
2
s
=

O @ TR9 TR 10 TR 11 TR 12 = L 28
— N
E@D Oo BREAK VAC/COMP. % o 2
7., =
Yo
Z it
o o O W Qe - b
Cﬂé lle (3 (3 2 78
L2l | 9 Pe J\ COATS Q|0+
| | | | | | | Z |17 q
e
D | W
ﬁ X180
D: e | "8G
[1[““1[ 11 kI ==z t - ﬂ & 9
@ Em=g=m= . (E TR IR
— SUPPLIES MILLING (i HYG. PANO RM ZA
. §@ { SUPPLY ; STOR STAFF%{@ Ly
= NITRO w
o = R
] — — i X
| <
NEW WINDOW TO E@j | | — S
EXISTING WEST @ s . — ) | 9 N ¥
ELEVATION _ . ¢ i [ | = g9
WINDOW Q@ = - o [ , i ] i Z 3
: : s { o z3
i im;_ BILLING - T —
@ - 0 =T [ || OFFICE ! (@) NITT
* % U % 5 ] = Z LS
_ IE; SHARED T nT S . S I
: /U\T/ ::I:; RECEPTION - 0 8
| VY 14
Oo | =— ” / | a)
MECH/ELEC
SEATING AREA
— [ = = [ 1 3 (23MAX)
TR3 — i = g | w1l OPEN TO ABOVE
am | Qo] Qo] QAo '
Ll o |
@ O VESTIBULE a
[Oo ] B __ :
: [ | &
NEW UINDOU To NEW ENTRT DOOR

FIRST FLOOR

MATCH EXISTING AN

SOUTH ELEVATION
WINDOW

L OCATION

DRAWING TITLE:

A200

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO: 18-263

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-@"

1
N



NOO'SLOFLIHOHYVYNOINVYH MMM 1/€9°€9G°G8G 'd
£09¥L AN "¥431S3HOOY 0v¥9'€2c’G8S ‘L
ANNIAV ALISHIAINN 00€L

SL1O031LIHOYY NOITNVH

N \H

qzovl SR™OA M3IN AILe3IHDOOA
FAV N2NIT @6l

FOI1HO 19IINIA HONOAJ ad

BREAK

UTIL.

-

STOR.

TOILET

OFFICE
OFFICE

AN

121818

DATE:

14
)
O
1
T
2
Q
)
11|
()]

PLAN

DRAWING TITLE:

A20

SHEET NO:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

/4"=1'-@"

SCALE:

18-263

PROJECT NO:



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000001

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3350 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.16-2-1

Zoning District: C Commercial

Owner: Graceland Properties LLC

Applicant: Sign & Lighting Services LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a business identification sign. The sign
will be approximately 62.6 Sqg. Ft. and will be for identifying the "Good Will Outlet".

Meeting Date: January 10, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

TOak
H il
3300 Country Club)
Fittsford
Flace

Nall

Fittsford

P ittsiord
Flaza

Printed December 18, 2018

o T0

25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



1||mr11|rnml'iL tree
m

A
i
i H—;f,n
‘H“HIW& ..

a

“,r i,

mﬁim xi

F

VI

g

,. a1 _t_uuu -




blue

/ AGOODWILL BOUTQUE /




SIGN & LIGHTING SERVICES 11¢

P.O. Box 597, Ontario, NY 14519
Phone: (585)265-4462 Fax: (585)265-4473

133"

®
-

67.78"

Customer: GOOdWl” P|ttSf0rd Salesman: Kirk erg ht | have reviewed the attached drawings and authﬁ)rize production as §hown.
I understand that any changes made before, during, or after production

Project N : . . File: . . . . ) ) ] ) .

roject Name GOOdWl” PlttSford ile GOOdW|” Plttsford rev 1 dlmenS|OnS prOOf will alter the price as quot.e.d. | accept( that any changes will be in writing

and approved before additional work is completed.

Contact: Date Prepared: 1 1/26/201 8

Address: Remarks: Signature

City-State: Date

Graphics property of Sign & Lighting Services LLC. Duplication without written authorization prohibited. Colors shown here are for proof purposes and may not represent final product.



SIGN & LIGHTING SERVICES 11¢

P.O. Box 597, Ontario, NY 14519
Phone: (585)265-4462 Fax: (585)265-4473

Customer: GOOdW|” PlttSford Salesman: Klrk erg ht | have reviewed the attached drawings and authorize production as shown.
. I understand that any changes made before, during, or after production
Project Name: GOOdWl” PlttSford File: GOOdW|” P|ttSf0rd rev 1 prOOf will alter the price as quot.e.d. | accep"( that any changes will be in writing
and approved before additional work is completed.
Contact: Date Prepared: 1 1/26/201 8
Address: Remarks: Signature
City-State: Date

Graphics property of Sign & Lighting Services LLC. Duplication without written authorization prohibited. Colors shown here are for proof purposes and may not represent final product.




	01 Agenda
	02 Minutes_2018-12-13
	03 55 Mahogany Run DRB Submittal Packet
	55 Mahogany Plans
	55 Mahogany Run app
	55 Mahogany Run Pictometry
	55 Mahogany Run RN
	MahoganyRun_53_front
	MahoganyRun_54_front
	MahoganyRun_55_front
	MahoganyRun_57_front

	04 4 Saddle Brook DRB Submittal Packet
	4 Saddle Brook color sample
	4 Saddle Brook Pictometry
	4 Saddle Brook Plans
	4 Saddle Brook RN
	Saddle Brook Neighbor pic
	SaddleBrook_4_front
	SaddleBrook_6_front
	SaddleBrook_8_front
	4 Saddle Brook Existing Front Pic

	05 100 Hahnemann Trl. DRB Submittal Packet
	100 Hahnemann Trl. app
	100 Hahnemann Trl. packet
	100 Hahnemann Trl. Pictometry
	100 Hahnemann Trl. Drawings
	Den.pdf
	Sheets
	A-100 - Site Plan
	A-101 - Floor Plans
	A-201 - Elevations and Sections
	G-000 - Cover Sheet


	Shed.pdf
	Sheets
	A-000 - Title Sheet
	A-101 - Plans and Details
	A-201 - Elevations and Details



	100 Hahnemann Trl. RN


	06 790 Linden Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	790 Linden Ave. app
	790 Linden Ave. Pictometry
	790 Linden Ave. Elevations reduced
	790 Linden Ave_Signed Site Plan 2018.11.14
	A300-Exterior Elevations
	A301-Exterior Elevations
	A200-Floor Plan
	A201-Second Floor Plan


	07 3350 Monroe Ave. Goodwill DRB Submittal Packet
	3350 Monroe Ave. app
	3350 Monroe Ave. Goodwill Packet
	3350 Monroe Ave. Pictometry
	3350 Monroe ave. RN
	3350 Monroe Ave. Old Sign
	3350 Monroe Ave. Goodwill sign
	Page 1

	3350 Monroe Ave. Goodwill sign rendering
	Page 1






